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M Gmail Gianina Spano <gianina@sorensonfoialaw.com>

Fwd: Santa Fe Forest Coalition - response to Clarification Letter (our file SFFC)

Gianina Spano <gianina@sorensonfoialaw.com> Fri, Oct 6, 2023 at 3:54 PM
Draft

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: FS-R3_FOIA <r3_foia@usda.gov>

Date: Fri, Aug 4, 2023 at 12:46 PM

Subject: RE: [External Email]Santa Fe Forest Coalition Clarification Letter (our file SFFC)
To: Peter Sorenson <peter@sorensonfoialaw.com>, FS-R3_FOIA <r3_foia@usda.gov>
Cc: Cramer, Jennifer - FS, NM <jennifer.cramer@usda.gov>

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your clarification. Until we have a perfected request, this request will remain with the clock stopped. Did
you mean to omit the items on your list between 13 and 18? Are you requesting that 82 individuals complete the search
for records? Some of the people on the provided list are not Forest Service employees and therefore are not subject to
FOIA. Are you willing to wait several years for the search to be completed and the documents reviewed? As written your
request is overly broad, will tie up many employees and will take years to complete at the current rate of review.

| would suggest you have those subject matter experts who are familiar with the Santa Fe Mountains Landscape
Resiliency Project, the land management plan and the Gallinas Watershed Prescribed Fire, Las Dispensas Unit and the
Hermit's Peak/Calf Canyon Wildfire, Santa Fe National Forest, Pecos-Las Vegas Ranger District familiar with the
requested records conduct the search for records. You can always ask for additional documents at a later time, but as
currently written, we consider it overly burdensome.

If waiting several years for us to complete your request is acceptable, please let us know.
Thank you,

Alisha

From: Peter Sorenson <peter@sorensonfoialaw.com>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 1:06 PM

To: FS-R3_FOIA <r3_foia@usda.gov>

Subject: [External Email]Santa Fe Forest Coalition Clarification Letter (our file SFFC)

[External Email]
If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic;

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d4{743d53f& view=pt&search=query&permmsgid=msg-a:r1186309939086851001 &dsqt=1&simpl=%23msg-f:1779032473040...  1/2
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Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments.
Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse@usda.gov

August 4, 2023

Dear SM.FS.R3FOIA@usda.gov,

Attached is the Santa Fe Forest Coalition Clarification Letter (our file SFFC). The concerns Request No. 2023-FS-R3-
05200-F.

What is the Estimated Completion Date on this request?

Best,

C. Peter Sorenson

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized
interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the
violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.
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